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¥r. Deloach

Mr. Wick 1 - Raupach
Mr. Rosen 1~ Lenihan
¥r, Sullivan

Er, Halley e

- ) Mr. Branigan =

. v ¥ebruary 21, 1967
./ .
e BY LIAISON

4 ' L

Honorable Marvin Watson

Bpecial Assistant to the President
The White House ]

Washington, D. C.

Dear Xr. Watson:

We have previously furnished to you information
we have received concerning the investigation being
.‘oonducted by Orleans District Attorney James C. Garrison
concorntng thé—assassination of the hte{ John ¥, Kennedy, _
. Areretd L
Thore is enclosed a menorandiim dited February 21,
1967, which sets forth additional information which we have
received concerning Mr. Garrison's fnvestigation. I thought
this information would be of interest to the President. :
s Additional pertinent information concerning this matter that ./
~3 comes to our attention will be immediately furnished to you.., /. .-
: - - . .
. g This data is also being Furnished to the Acting /
: Attorney Genoral and to the Diroctor of the Secret Service,
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Sincerely yours,.
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E ~NOTE: See memorandum Branigan, to Sullivan dated 2-20-67,
Db g:aptioned "Assassination of President John Fitzgerald Kennedy,.
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